FILED JUL 08, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 03818-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Eric F:xson

From: Carl Smith <csmith@uswatercorp.net>

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 10:44 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Carl Smith

Subject: Docket No. 130175-WU - Change out of pages 1 and 2 per request
Attachments: FPSC_Docket 130175-WU Application Page 1 and 2 change.pdf

Attached are the pages requested changes on based on the not putting the Wastewater Certification Number
for Leisure Lakes Wastewater system.

Thank you.

Carl Smith
727 8359522

CSmith@uswatercorp.net


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUL 08, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 03818-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Services Corporation

Water and Wastewater Utility Operations, Maintenance, Engineering, Management, Construction

July 8 2013

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 130175-WU - Application for Transfer of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.
Systems to HC Waterworks, Inc. - Update of Application Pages 1 & 2
Ms. Cole:

In filing the Application of Transfer for this utility, the Wastewater Certification Number was not
included in the initial Application. Please except the attached pages 1 and 2 of the Application
and replace these pages with the original first 2 pages.

Thank you for your assistance.

er, President
5320 Captains Court
New Port Richey, FL 34652

C: File
Attch: Page 1 and 2 of the Application of Transfer

4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard * New Port Richey * Florida * 34652
Tel: 727-848-8292  Fax: 727-848-7701 Toll Free: 866-753-8292




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re HC Waterworks, Inc., Application
For Approval of Transfer of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. ) Docket No. 130175-WU
Water & Wastewater Systems in Highlands County, FL ) Filed: June 24, 2013

HC WATERWORKS, INC.
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF TRANSFER
OF AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC.’S WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS
IN HIGHLANDS COUNTY, FLORIDA

HC Waterworks, Inc. (“HC Waterworks, Inc.” or “Buyer”), by and through its
undersigned counsel, and pursuant to Sections 367.071, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-30.037,
Florida Administrative Code, hereby files this Application for approval of the transfer of the
Water & Wastewater System of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (“AUF” or “Seller”) Certificate No.
422-W associated with the Lake Josephine, Sebring Lakes, Leisure Lakes water systems and the
Leisure Lakes wastewater system Certificate No. 359-S know as (Systems). In support of this

Application, HC Waterworks, Inc. states as follows:




1.

APPLICANT INFORMATION

The name and address of the Buyer for purposes of this Application, and as it

appears on HC Waterworks, Inc.’s Commission-issued water & wastewater certificates are:

HC Waterworks, Inc.
5320 Captains Court

New Port Richey, Florida, 34652
Tel; (727)-848 8292

Fax: (727) 848 7701

The name and address of HC Waterworks, Inc.’s authorized representatives are:

Representative’s Name and Title: Gary A. Deremer, President
HC Waterworks, Inc.

5320 Captains Ceurt

New Port Richey, Florida, 34652

Victoria Penick
6043 Fall River Drive
New Port Richey, FL 34655

727-848-8292

The Seller’s representatives for purposes of this Application are:

Terry J. Rakocy, Chief Operating Officer
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

1000 S. Schuyler Avenue

Kankakee, IL 60901
(815) 614-2013

The shareholders via Harbor Waterworks, Inc. have been issued the following
FPSC Certificates:

Certificate No. 522-W & 565-S






